Tender or
“Pretender”?

Reso urce

CMA Scrutiny and Pension Fund Procurement

One of the key recommendations in the CMA’s Provisional Decision report
is a new mandatory requirement. UK pension funds should, they say,
conduct a “competitive tender” when appointing a fiduciary manager.
For investors and anyone involved in selecting investment managers, this
recommendation raises three thorny questions. One: what does “competitive
tender” actually mean? Two: how cumbersome are they? Three: are there
implications for other types of manager selection? This short article reveals some
of the key debates and dynamics.

Have your say...
bfinance is engaging with the CMA on the recommendations
for competitive tendering and the proposed guidance for pension funds.
We would greatly value your input and suggestions. Please get in touch by
emailing sgervaise-jones@bfinance.com

1: What is a “competitive tender”?
This is a question on which key parties differ. In marketing documents
and commentaries by providers of fiduciary management services, we
often find claims that the majority (often the vast majority) of fiduciary
management clients have selected the firm through a “tender.” Yet the
available data is more nuanced.
In practice, different types of process (involving varying degrees of
competitiveness) could be included under the broadest colloquial understanding
of tendering. Yet, for the recommendation to be effective, the CMA should seek
to establish clarity. The use of an RFP, the addition of a few runners and riders
or other observed measures do not, in themselves, make for a robust manager
selection process.

Who may be affected?
UK pension fund (non-LGPS)
planning to hire a fiduciary
manager / OCIO
Yes. Appointment would
require a “competitive tender”

UK pension fund (non-LGPS)
with a fiduciary manager
Yes, if there was no “competitive
tender” role should be
retendered within five years.

UK LGPS fund
No change. Fiduciary mgt.
already requires formal tender
(OJEU procedures).

UK pension fund hiring asset
managers (not fiduciary/OCIO)
No change, although some
consultants provide non-fiduciary
asset management.

Use of tendering: different messages

“Over 70%”

64%

34%

From multiple investment
consultants: % of the firm’s
fiduciary clients won through
“tenders”.

From Aon Fiduciary Management
Survey 2017: % of fiduciary
manager hires (UK DB pensions)
that involved an “RFP” (tenders
not noted).

From the CMA: % of fiduciary
manager appointments (by UK
pension funds) that involved a
formal tender.
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It is plausible that the CMA, FCA, tPR and others may look
towards the most obvious relevant example in the market:
OJEU procurement procedures. These already govern how public
pension funds such as LGPS must select service providers.

A good competitive tender:
Should be truly open (not just technically open) to all
relevant providers;
Should feature a robust framework or scorecard, with
allocated weights that are not adjusted to favour certain
providers;
Should incorporate strong qualitative analysis and not
be excessively reliant on quantitative data (e.g. track
records);
Should be conducted by personnel (in-house and/or
external) with suitable expertise to evaluate proposals
rigorously and carry out appropriate due diligence.

The OJEU model has its merits. Yet policymakers should exercise
caution before blindly copying it. Behind closed doors, UK public
pension funds frequently communicate frustration about what
is, in some ways, a relatively onerous process. Many in the UK
pension community warmly welcomed 2011 CIPFA guidance
suggesting that investments into pooled funds did not require
following the OJEU procedures, and have taken advantage by
adopting different approaches to tendering or avoiding tenders
altogether for the relevant investment strategies.

Should involve an independent third party if a conflict of
interest exists between the party seeking the service (the
asset owner) and the entities vying to provide it.

2: What are the pros and cons?
The CMA report draws attention to concerns that tenders are more cumbersome and costly than some forms of manager selection.
What are the challenges and benefits involved in conducting tenders, based on practical experience?

Tendering: myths and realities
Myth

Experience

“ Tenders take a long time.“

This can be true, but a rigorous tendering process can often be
conducted within 12 weeks.

“ Tenders are expensive and resource-intensive. “

A thorough search can involve a cost, in the form of staff time
or consultancy. Yet, if well structured, the fee savings should
compensate. Certain consultants conduct tenders without fees to the
investor.

“ Tenders rely too heavily on quantitative data
e.g. track records.
“

This can be the case for poorly executed tenders. A strong process
requires experienced personnel that can scrutinise providers
effectively.

“ Tenders are too onerous for the service

Good tenders should be accessible to all relevant firms. In practice,
tenders broaden the universe of available service providers. A
significant proportion of firms taking part in bfinance tenders are too
small / new / capacity-constrained to be included in consultant ratings
frameworks (“buy lists”).

providers; smaller firms will lack the resources /
manpower to participate in the process.

“

“ Tenders produce lower fees. “

A tender should exert pricing pressure. This does not always happen
if tenders are poorly designed, e.g. a small/predictable list of
suppliers or hopping straight to “short-list” stage without preliminary
negotiation. Those working on the tender should have the expertise
to understand fee structures and identify “hidden costs”.
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3: What makes a good
fiduciary manager?

4: Non-fiduciary manager
selection

Any competitive tender for an asset manager should weigh
key aspects such as organisational structure and stability,
fees, philosophy and past performance (with a careful eye
on the representativeness and suitability of track records).
These elements are illustrated in the simplified assessment
framework illustrated below.

The CMA investigation, while examining the asset management
services offered by consultants, has focused solely on fiduciary
as opposed to non-fiduciary work. However, non-fiduciary
investing (where the third party manages only a portion of the
investor’s portfolio, not the whole) represents a substantial
proportion of investment consultants’ new “asset management”
activity. In the case of one large UK consultant, that figure is
more than 30% of AuM.

Fiduciary management searches involve specific
additional considerations that are not commonly addressed
when tendering for asset management services more broadly.
These include:

At bfinance, we increasingly see consultants competing
alongside asset managers for mandates in real assets, private
markets, multi-asset and other sectors. In addition, the firm has
increasingly been brought in to consult on specific manager
searches where the client’s retained consultant had an investment
product to offer.

Management of “growth” and “matching”
portfolios;
Ongoing involvement of client in decisions
(how much control is given away?);

On the one hand, the CMA’s omission is straightforward. The
purpose of the enquiry is to address industry competitiveness.
It is plausible that the involvement of investment consultants in
fiduciary management could undermine competition in that (fastgrowing but still relatively small) market; it is extremely unlikely that
the involvement of consultants in the far larger asset management
sector would affect the overall competitiveness of that industry.

Use of internal versus external products
(how are conflicts of interest managed where the firm
runs a product that may or may not be the best fit for
the client?);
Capability across multiple areas including Strategic
Asset Allocation, Dynamic/Tactical
Asset Allocation, Manager Selection.

Yet, from the perspective of pension funds and trustees, the
involvement of consultants in providing non-fiduciary asset
management services does raise “conflict of interest” concerns,
similar to those highlighted by the CMA for fiduciary services.

In some ways, tenders for fiduciary managers bear a strong
resemblance to tenders for certain multi asset mandates.
Indeed, these two sectors have been drifting closer
together during recent years, with a rising number of multi
asset managers using a multi-manager framework and
offering exposure to a more diverse range of non-traditional
investments. (Related reading: Seven Shades of Multi Asset).

While the Provisional Decision report does not address the
implications of consultant asset management for broader
manager selection, we would urge pension fund leaders to
examine the bigger picture with care. Robust, defensible,
verifiable processes are increasingly important for all forms
of manager selection – not just fiduciary appointments.

Simplified scoring framework: fiduciary manager selection
Category
Example
weighting
Potential issues
to consider
include:

Firm

Philosophy

People

Process

Performance

Value for money

10%

25%

20%

10%

20%

15%

Does the
firm have the
appropriate
infrastructure in
place for FM? Is
FM a meaningful
part of the overall
business?

How do the firm’s
investment beliefs
align with your
board? Examples:
passive v active,
liquid v illiquid
investments, long
term strategic v
short term tactical
allocations.

How experienced
is the FM team?
What is the quality
of the clients’
consultants,
strategists
and manager
researchers?

How are ideas
created and how
quickly are they
implemented?
How much
is discussed
with the client
beforehand; who
has the final say?

Does the FM have
a track record
of being able to
add meaningful
returns to other
similar clients? Is
the track record
representative?

Are the fees
appropriate for
the degree of
service and skill
required? How
are fees and costs
structured?
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bfinance is an award-winning specialist consultant that provides
investment implementation advice to pension funds and other
institutional investors around the globe.
Founded in 1999, the London-headquartered firm has conducted engagements for more than 300
clients in 33 countries and now has eight offices in seven countries. Services include manager search
and selection, fee analysis,performance monitoring, risk analytics and other portfolio solutions. With
customised processes tailored to each individual client, the firm seeks to empower investors with
the resources and information to take key decisions. The team is drawn from portfolio management,
research, consultancy and academia, combining deep sector-specific expertise with global perspective.

Office locations
Amsterdam
Symphony building-26th Floor
Gustav Mahlerplein 109-115
1082 MS Amsterdam
The Netherlands
T +31(0)20 794 61 00
www.bfinance.com

Chicago
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USA
T +1 (312) 829-4353
www.bfinance.com

London
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London
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T +44 20 7747 8600
www.bfinance.co.uk

Montréal
1250 René Lévesque Blvd. W
Suite 2200, Montréal QC
Canada H3B 4W8
T +1 514 393 4899
www.bfinance.ca

Munich
Promenadeplatz, 8
D-80333 München
Deutschland
T +49 89 55 29 59 00
www.bfinance.de

Paris
49, avenue d’léna
75116 Paris
France
T +33 1 45 02 64 00
www.bfinance.fr

Sydney
Level 13
135 King Street
Sydney
Australia
T +61 2 8973 7503
www.bfinance.com

Toronto
88 Queens Quay West
Suite 2500, Toronto
Ontario M5J 0B8
Canada
T +1 (416) 560-7275
www.bfinance.ca
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